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MEMORANDUM FOR: All State Civil Defense / Emergency Services Directors

All State Radiological Health Directors

FROM: Har--;a E. Collins, Assistant Director
for Emergency Preparedness

Office of State Programs, NRC

SUBJECT: FEDERAL REGISTER NOTICE OF SEPTEMBER 26, 1979 CONCERNING
DRAFT EMERGENCY ACTION LEVEL GUIDELINES FOR NUCLEAR POWER
PLANTS (NUREG-0610)

Enclosed for your information, is a co?y of the subject Federal Register Notice
and the draft referenced NUREG-0610.

If you desire to comment on this document, the Federal Register Notice indicates
that your comments should be sent direct,ly to the Secretary of the Commission,
U.S. Hmlear Regulatory Commission, Washi,ngton, D.C. 20555. You may also care
to have your appropriate local government Civil Defense / Emergency Services
Directors review and comment on the document. I suggest that you call it '.:n
their attention as you desire. It is short enough that copying it at the State
level for distribution at the local level should not be burdensome. The fqderal
Register Notice also indicated where additional copies may be obtained.

original signed by

Handd E. Collina

liarold E. Collins, Assistant Director

for Emergency Preparedness
Office of State Programs
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Enclosure as stated.
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